

Montana State Library

Montana Land Information Act Grant Program

WebGrants User Guide

1-15-2020

Contents

Introduction:	2
To View Funding Opportunities Without Being Registered in the WebGrants System:	2
WebGrants Registration Instructions:	4
Logging into and Navigating the WebGrants System:	6
Logging In:	6
Main Menu:	7
Navigation:	8
Funding Opportunities:	8
Completing the Application:	9
Starting a New Application:	9
General Information:	9
Application Forms:	10
Completing and Editing Forms:	11
Special Form Instructions:	12
Application Instructions:	12
Copying and Pasting from Microsoft Word:	12
Character Limits for Text Boxes:	13
Multi-List Forms:	14
Attachments:	16
Budget Narrative and Summary Tables:	16
To Add Additional Contacts to Your Grant Application:	17
Submitting the Application:	18

Introduction:

The Montana State Library (MSL) will be using the Montana Grants and Loans System (<u>https://funding.mt.gov</u> – also referred to as "WebGrants") to manage the FY2021 Montana Land Information Act (MLIA) Grant Program. Grant applications will now only be accepted through this system.

This guide provides instructions for the proper completion of the grant application for the MLIA Grant Program. It will provide guidance, explanations, and examples that may prove helpful as you prepare your application. Be succinct with your application but provide enough information for the Grant Review Subcommittee of the Montana Land Information Advisory Council to make an appropriate funding recommendation regarding your project.

If your grant project proposal is awarded, components of your application, such as the scope of work, timeline, and budget, will be incorporated into the grant contract for your project. Therefore, it is important that you carefully consider all aspects of the application and complete it accurately. You are responsible for the appropriate use of MLIA funds.

Good luck completing your FY2021 MLIA Grant application. If you have questions about the application process, please feel free to contact program staff for clarification:

- Erin Fashoway, State GIS Coordinator, <u>efashoway@mt.gov</u>, 406-444-9013
- John Kilgour, Administrative Assistant, jkilgour@mt.gov, 406-444-4128

To View Funding Opportunities Without Being Registered in the WebGrants System:

It is possible to view grant opportunities without being registered in the WebGrants system. From the home page (<u>https://funding.mt.gov</u>), click on **Search Here** under **Funding Opportunities Offered by Montana State Agencies**.

Montana Grants and Loans		
🍕 Log In	Sy	
Login User ID:*	Announcements	
Forgot Password? New to WebGrants - State of Montana? Register Here Funding Opportunities Offered by Montana State Agencies Search Here	Noxious Weed Trust Fund	
	Now Accepting Grant Applications - <u>Apply by January 6, 2020</u> Local Cooperative . Research . Education/Development Projects Additional Information: http://gr.mt.gov/Noulous-Weed-Trust-Fund-Grants	

The next screen provides a list of all funding opportunities available through the WebGrants system:

Montana Grants and Loans			
S He	elp	Ret	urn to Home Pag
a .	Storefront Opportunities		
Curr	rent Storefront Opportunities	Past Opportunities Op	portunity Search
ID	Title	Department	Deadline
7056	AGR Noxious Weed Trust Fund 2020 Education/Development	Department of Agriculture	01/06/2020 11:59 PN
7057	AGR Noxious Weed Trust Fund 2020 Local Cooperative- New	Department of Agriculture	01/06/2020 11:59 PM
7058	AGR Noxious Weed Trust Fund 2020 Local Cooperative-Continuing	Department of Agriculture	01/06/2020 11:59 Pt
055	AGR Noxious Weed Trust Fund 2020 Research	Department of Agriculture	01/06/2020 11:59 PI
7040	AGR Noxious Weed Trust Fund FY20 Special County/Reservation Grant Application	Department of Agriculture	01/06/2020 11:59 Pt
4004	DNRC 2016 County Septic Loan Grants	Department of Natural Resources and Conservation	12/31/2019 11:59 Pt
1150	DNRC 2019/2020 RRGL Planning Grant-Winter 2019	Department of Natural Resources and Conservation	01/31/2020 5:00 PM
0969	DNRC/MISC 2020 AIS Grant Program	Department of Natural Resources and Conservation	01/23/2020 12:00 AI
0145	DOC - Big Sky Economic Development Trust Fund (BSTF) - Job Creation Projects - FY 20-03	Department of Commerce	12/18/2019 11:59 Pt
0146	DOC - Big Sky Economic Development Trust Fund (BSTF) - Planning Projects - FY20-03	Department of Commerce	12/18/2019 11:59 PI
0147	DOC - Primary Sector Workforce Training Grant (WTG) Program - FY 20-03	Department of Commerce	12/18/2019 11:59 PI
0235	Fish, Wildlife & Parks Shooting Range Grant FY 21	Department of Fish, Wildlife and Parks	02/01/2020 11:59 PI
0758	FWP Recreational Trails Program Grant Cycle 2020	Department of Fish, Wildlife and Parks	01/31/2020 3:00 PM
9488	FY 19-20 EMPG	Department of Military Affairs	11/29/2019 4:59 PM
2657	MDT Impaired Driving Mini Grants: Non-Enforcement	Department of Transportation	
1656	MDT Occupant Protection Mini-Grants	Department of Transportation	
9705	MDT-FFY20: High Visibility Enforcement-Mini Grants	Department of Transportation	
7430	Montana SBIR/STTR Matching Funds Program - Stage 1	Department of Commerce	03/16/2020 11:59 Pt
7432	Montana SBIR/STTR Matching Funds Program - Stage 2	Department of Commerce	03/31/2020 11:59 Pt
8831	MT Wild School Transportation Grant	Department of Fish, Wildlife and Parks	12/31/2019 12:00 AI
16	Recreational Trails Program Grant Cycle 2019	Department of Fish, Wildlife and Parks	01/31/2019 12:00 AI
6969	SFY20 Incumbent Worker Training	Department of Labor and Industry	06/19/2020 12:00 AM

If you select the Montana State Library's MLIA Grant Program, the next screen will provide detailed information about the grant opportunity:

	Mon	tana G	rant	s and Loans	
🏷 Menu 🤱 H	elp 🌄 Log Out		Sack	쵫 Print 衛 Add 渊 Dele	ste 🛃 Edit 📗 Sav
🍘 Funding O	pportunities				
Current Applicat	tions				
ny previously created	l applications, for this opportunity, appea e Copy Existing Application link.	ar below. To start a new application for	this opportuni	ty, Click the Start a New Application link o	or to copy data from an old
ID	o opy Enering reproduction inte	Application Title			Status
93348 1	EST FY2021 MLIA App JK 1/10/202	D			Editing
Opportunity Det	ails			Copy Existing Application S	tart a New Application
	Montana Land Informatio	n Act Grant Application			
Range: Project Start Date: Project End Date: Award Announcement Date: This Opportunity is		Phon Emai		406-444-9013 x efashoway@mt.gov	
	To be Addressed by				
Information Plan e Montana university their grant projects Grant applications ranking conducted	stablishes the goals and priorities tha y system are eligible to apply for gran and an are aligible to apply for gran and an are aligible to apply for gran and an are aligible to apply the state must be received by the Montana St	at guide the MLIA Grant Program. S It funding. Preference is given to ap or updated through the MLIA Grant ate Library (MSL) by February 15, and Information Advisory Council.	tate agencie plicants that Program mu 2020. Grant a Final grant a	applications then go through a competi wards will be approved by the MSL Co	ernments, and the eragency partnerships in itive process of review and

At the bottom of the screen, you will find additional information about the grant program and the application process, including a brief description of the program, the FY2021 MLIA Grant Application Package, templates to be used for completing certain sections of the application, and a link to resources on the Montana State Library Website.

WebGrants Registration Instructions:

To register yourself and your organization, please go to <u>https://funding.mt.gov</u>. Click on **Register Here**.



The primary application contact is the one who will register in the system. Additional contacts may be added so that authorized users can view and fill out the application. Complete the required personal and organization information on the form and then click on **Register** at the top or bottom of the form. Red asterisks indicate required fields.

	Register
Personal Information	
Name:*	
Email:*	Salotation First Name Middle Name Last Name
Confirm Email*	
Alternate Email	
Alternate Linai	
Address:*	
*	City State/Province Postal Code/Zip
Phone:*	
	Phone Ext. Do not enter dashes in the phone & fax numbers.
Alternate Phone	
Fax:	
	Click on the down arrow and
What Agency's Grant Programs are you most interested in?:	select " <u>Montana State Library</u> ".
Organization Information Name:*	Click on the down arrow and select your
Organization Type:	organization type
Organization Website:	
Address:*	
*	Montana 🔻
Phone:*	City State/Province Postal Code/Zip
	Do not enter dashes in the phone & fax numbers.
Ext.	
Ext. Alternate Phone	Do not enter dashes in the phone & fax numbers.
Alternate Phone	
Alternate Phone	Ext.
Alternate Phone Fax:	Ext.

The State Library <u>must</u> approve your registration before WebGrants will send you your user ID and password. This process may take several business days, so please be patient.

Once your registration is approved, you will receive two emails from WebGrants. The first email will provide your user ID, and the second email will provide a temporary password.

Logging into and Navigating the WebGrants System:

Logging In:

Once registered, enter the user ID and password assigned to you by the system under **Login** on the home page. Logging in will take you to the **Main Menu**:

🕎 Menu 🧟 Help 🍟 Log Out	🥱 Back 💩 Print 🧼 Add 📁 Delete 💰 Edit 📙 Save
I Welcome	
Main Menu	
Click Help above to view instructions. Go to "My Profile" to reset password.	
	Grantee Instructions
	My Profile
	Funding Opportunities
S	My Applications
<u>.</u>	My Grants
2	My Inventory

Main Menu:

The **Main Menu** is the first page of the system that you will always see after logging in. It will take you to the various modules of the application. Each module is explained below:

• Grantee Instructions:

This link displays a high-level instructions page describing all the screens in the application. These are general instructions on the functionality of the system, not specific instructions about the MLIA Grant Program. Please read these instructions carefully to learn about how the system works.

• My Profile:

Displays your contact information, which you can update in this module. Click on this link to change your personal information and/or reset your password.

• Funding Opportunities:

This link displays all currently posted funding opportunities available through the WebGrants system. These include all agencies using the system, not just the Montana State Library.

• My Applications:

All of your previously created applications can be found in this module.

• My Grants:

All of your awarded grants can be found here. You can also create status reports, submit claims, and communicate with the grantor in this module.

• My Inventory:

Not applicable to the MLIA Grant Program.

Navigation:

When navigating through the system, pay attention to the "TOP BAR." The TOP BAR will enable you to access the Main Menu, ask for Help, Log Out, Print, Add Information, Delete, Edit, and Save. Always refer to the TOP BAR when completing the different sections of the application.

*Important Note: To navigate through WebGrants, use the **Back** button in the TOP BAR, *not* your internet browser back arrow.



Funding Opportunities:

To find the MLIA Grant Program, or to view other funding opportunities, select **Funding Opportunities** from the **Main Menu**.

- The **Current Funding Opportunities** page will provide a detailed list of all the grant opportunities currently available through the WebGrants system.
- The FY2021 Montana Land Information Act Grant Application is listed with the Montana State Library.
- Once you select the FY2021 Montana Land Information Act Grant Application, you can review the **Opportunity Details** about the grant program. There is also a brief description of the program, an attached Word document with information and instructions, a User Guide for applying through the online system, and a link to the Montana State Library website.

Completing the Application:

Starting a New Application:

To start a new application, click on **Start a New Application** when you are in the **Opportunity Details** view. This will begin the application process. Your application will be given a unique application identification number.

Current App	lications		
	eated applications, for this opportunity, appear below. To start a new application to in the Copy Existing Application link.	for this opportunity, Click the Start a New Application link o	r to copy data from an old
ID	Application Titl	e	Status
92052	MSL Internal MLIA Test - Kilgour 12/2/19		Editing
-			
Opportunity	Details	Copy Existing Application Sta	art a New Applicat
91704-MSI	Internal FY2021 MLIA Test Application		

General Information:

In this section, the applicant must add a **Project Title**. This title will follow the application throughout the application cycle, so please make it meaningful and concise.

Select the **Primary Contact** and your **Organization** from the dropdown menus. You will have the opportunity to add additional authorized persons who can have access to the application. Additional contacts must first register in the system.

Once you have entered the information, click **Save** on the TOP BAR.

🏠 Menu 🧟 Help 📲 Log Out	🥎 Back 쵫 Print 🧼 Add 渊 Delete 🧭 E (it 📙 Save
V	
Instructions	
	saved, click on the "Go to Application Forms" link to continue completing the rest of the application. Pick the appropriate acts or authorized officials have not been registered in the system, submit a registration request on the main fundingmt.org nary contact person add them to the organization.
Enter a BRIEF project title, you will have the opportunity to a	tail your project further in the application.
	ht hand corner of the screen. Information entered into this form will be lost unless the "Save" icon is selected before n, select the "Back" icon. Do not click on the main browser's back arrow. Doing so could cause the data you entered to be
General Information	
Primary Contact:* MTLibrary	est ▼
Project Title: (limited to 250 characters)*	
Organization:*	T
	Return to Top

The next screen summarizes the information that was submitted. You can edit the information by clicking **Edit** on the TOP BAR. You can start completing the MLIA Grant Program application forms by clicking on **Go to Application Forms**.

🅎 Menu 🤱 Help 📲 Log Out	Sack 🚵 Print 🦣	Add 渊 Del 🔃 🛃 Edit 📦 Save
W Application		
Application: 93348 - TEST FY2021	MLIA App JK 1/10/2020	
Program Area: MSL Montana Land Information Act Grant		
Funding Opportunities: 93274 - FY2021 Montana Land Information Act Grant Application		
Application Deadline:	02/18/2020	
Instructions		
Primary, Additional and Authorized Officials. It page. Once the registration has been approve Enter a BRIEF project title, you will have the o To save or edit this form, click "Save" or "Edit"	completed and saved, click on the "Go to Application Forms" link to continue completing th additional contacts or authorized officials have not been registered in the system, submit a d, have the primary contact person add them to the organization. pportunity to detail your project further in the application. ' in the upper right hand corner of the screen. Information entered into this form will be lost re back a screen, select the "Back" icon. Do not click on the main browser's back arrow. Do	a registration request on the main fundingmt.org unless the "Save" icon is selected before
General Information		Go to Application Forms
System ID:	93348	
Project Title:	TEST FY2021 MLIA App JK 1/10/2020	
Primary Contact:	MTLibrary Test	
Additional Contacts:	MTLibrary Test Select any additional contacts within your organization that will also manage this grant	
Organization:	Test MSL MLIA Org	

Application Forms:

The application forms are all the sections of the application that must be completed before submitting the application. You will need to complete each form individually and enter all required information (marked with red asterisks*). Please read the directions on each form carefully.

At any time throughout the application process, you can click on the **Print** button on the TOP BAR or the **Application Details** button to display all information at a glance or to print the application.

To open a form, click on the Form Name (in blue) under Application Forms.

🅎 Menu 🤱 Help 📲 Log Out	Sack	🔌 Print 衛 Add 渊 D	elete 🔮 Edit 📙 Save
W Application			
Application: 93348 - TEST FY2021	MLIA App JK 1/10/2020		
Program Area:	MSL Montana Land Information Act Grant		
Funding Opportunities:	93274 - FY2021 Montana Land Information Act Grant Ap	plication	
Application Deadline:	02/18/2020		
Instructions			
	Please note: Clicking "Mark as Complete" does not submit the applicat been completed. All application components must be marked as comp		
Application Forms		Application De	etails Submit Withdraw
	Form Name	Complete?	Last Edited
General Information		V	01/10/2020
Applicant and Proposal Information			
Funding Partners Relevance and Public Benefit			
Project Management and Organizational Ca	pability		
Scope of Work			
Project Deliverables			
Budget Narrative and Summary Tables			
Project Sustainability			
Renewable Grant Accountability			

Completing and Editing Forms:

To enter data into a form, click **Edit** on the TOP BAR.

😚 Menu 🧏 Help 📲 Log Out	Save 🌏 Back 🍓 Print 🤚 Add 💢 Dek e 🛃 Edit 📙 Save
W Application	
Application: 93348 - TEST FY2021 MLIA	App JK 1/10/2020
Program Area: MSL	Montana Land Information Act Grant
Funding Opportunities: 93274	4 - FY2021 Montana Land Information Act Grant Application
Application Deadline: 02/18	/2020
Instructions	
Please use this form to provide essential information a complete all required fields.	about the governmental entity applying for MLIA grant funds and general information about the proposed grant project. Please
Applicant Organization and Contact Info	rmation Mark as Complete Go to Application Forms
	it, the applicant must represent a division of Montana state government, a local government in Montana, a tribal government in dicate the type of governmental entity your agency/organization represents and complete the required information about your
Type of Governmental Entity:*	
Name of Agency/Entity:*	
Department:*	
Division/Section (if applicable):	
Mailing Address:*	
City:*	
County:*	

Each field will open for editing. Enter all required information.

Once you have completed a form, click **Save** on the TOP BAR. You may continue to edit the application forms until you submit the application. If you need to go back into a form to make changes, simply click **Edit** again, make your changes, and click **Save**.

🎲 Menu 🧏 Help 🍟 Log O	ut 🥎 Back 🧶 Print 👘 Add 💢 Delete 🧭 E (it 🔚 Save
ᡩ Application	
Application: 93348 - TEST FY202	11 MLIA App JK 1/10/2020
Program Area	Ski MSL Montana Land Information Act Grant
Funding Opportunitie	93274 - FY2021 Montana Land Information Act Grant Application
Application Deadline	# 02/18/2020
Instructions	
Please use this form to provide essential in complete all required fields.	formation about the governmental entity applying for MLIA grant funds and general information about the proposed grant project. Please
Applicant Organization and Con	act Information
	n Act grant, the applicant must represent a division of Montana state government, a local government in Montana, a tribal government in Please indicate the type of governmental entity your agency/organization represents and complete the required information about your
Type of Governmental Entity:*	τ
Name of Agency/Entity:*	
Department:*	

When all information has been entered into a form and you are ready to finalize it, click on **Mark as Complete**. <u>The WebGrants system will not allow you to submit your application until all forms are</u> <u>marked as complete</u>. If a form has been marked as complete, you may still edit the form by simply clicking on **Edit** as described above.



*Please Note: You may edit and revise the forms as much as needed prior to submitting the application. The forms may also be completed in any order that you choose—it is not necessary to follow the order in which they appear in the system.

Special Form Instructions:

Application Instructions:

Detailed information about the MLIA Grant Program and instructions for completing the grant application can be downloaded from the **Funding Opportunity** page. They can also be accessed on the Montana State Library website: <u>http://msl.mt.gov/MLIAgrants</u>.

Within the WebGrants online application, each form contains detailed instructions about the information required to complete each section of the application. Please follow these instructions carefully and contact program staff if you have any questions. The instructions and most parts of the application are very straightforward. A few sections of the application have more particular requirements, which are explained below.

Copying and Pasting from Microsoft Word:

We recommend that you prepare narrative portions of the application in Microsoft Word and then copy and paste them into the online application. To avoid problems saving text that you paste into the application, do not paste your text directly into the text box. Instead, follow this two-step process to insert your text:

• Click on the Word button (clipboard with Word icon) in the upper right corner of the text field.



• A dialogue box will open. Copy the desired text, paste it in the dialogue box, and click Insert.

Paste from Word - Windows Internet Explorer	
https://www.fundingmt.org/jscripts/tiny_mce/plugins/paste/pasteword.htm	A 2
Paste from Word Use Ctrl+V on your keyboard to paste the text into the window.	
Insert	Cancel

***Please Note:** To avoid problems saving text that you copy and paste into the application, make sure that your text does not have any unwanted formatting inadvertently applied to it.

Character Limits for Text Boxes:

Most of the text boxes in the MLIA grant online application have character limits that restrict the amount of text that may be entered in a field. These character limits are stated just above each text box, as illustrated below. Unfortunately, the WebGrants system does not have a character counter; it will only prevent you from saving a section of the application and present a pop-up notification if you try to save text exceeding the character limit. To avoid running into this issue, we recommend preparing the narrative portions of the application in a Word document and checking the character count before pasting text into the WebGrants application. Please be aware that WebGrants counts spaces as characters. WebGrants does not count line returns or paragraph breaks as characters, though, so please use line returns/paragraph breaks to separate paragraphs or other sections of narrative text.

Executive Summary:*

Please provide an executive summary of the proposed project.

There is a 3,000-character limit for the executive summary.

Font Family	 Font Size 	• B	ΙU	₣₴₿	■ : Ξ	= 🗐 🌡	(🗈 🕻	<u> </u>	ab <u>2</u> -	🌺 cə		🖻 🗯
ath: p											We	ords:45

Multi-List Forms:

A couple forms in the application—Funding Partners and Project Deliverables—are designed to allow applicants to add an unlimited number of items to a list. To create new items in a multi-list form, click on **+Add** in the TOP BAR.



You will then be able to enter all required information for each item in the list. When finished, click **Save**.

🎲 Menu 🤱 Help 📲 Log Out	t Save
Application: 93348 - TEST FY2021	MLIA App JK 1/10/2020
Program Area:	MSL Montana Land Information Act Grant
Funding Opportunities:	93274 - FY2021 Montana Land Information Act Grant Application
Application Deadline:	02/18/2020
Instructions	
one or more funding partners, contact informa	must complete this form. Please refer to the MLIA grant application packet for a description of funding partners. For proposed grants with tion and a statement of support must be provided for each funding partner. Please follow the instructions below to report information about letters of support. If there are no funding partners on this project, please select "Mark as Complete" and move on to the next form.
Funding Partners	
	funding partner, if applicable. Add new rows as needed to account for all funding partners by clicking the "+Add" button above. Each effect of support, which must be attached to this form as a PDF document.
Name of Contact:*	
Name of Agency:*	
Street Address:*	
City:*	
County:*	
Zip Code:*	
Contact Email Address:*	
Contact Phone Number:*	
Please enter the amount of pledged funding	
Funding Partner Pledged Cash Amount:*	\$0.00
Please enter the funding partner's pledged in	-kind contribution to the project in this field.
Funding Partner Pledged In-Kind Amount:*	\$0.00
Please attach the applicable statement of su as a PDF document.	pport from the funding partner by clicking "Browse" below and selecting the appropriate document. Please attach the statement of support
Statement of Support:*	Choose File No file chosen

After saving the entry, the WebGrants system will compile the data in a table format. To add additional entries to the list, complete the process as many times as needed.

Application	n: 93348 - TE	ST FY2021	MLIA App	JK	1/10/2020				
	Pro	gram Area:	MSL Mont	tana La	and Information	Act Grant			
	Funding Op	portunities:	93274 - F	Y2021	Montana Land	Information Ac	t Grant Application		
	Applicatio	n Deadline:	02/18/202	0					
Instruction	15								
one or more fui	nding partners, c	ontact informati	ion and a sta	tement	of support must be	provided for each	funding partner. Please follow	ion of funding partners. For prop v the instructions below to report rk as Complete" and move on	information about
Funding Pa	artners						Mark as	s Complete Go to Appli	cation Forms
					licable. Add new ro n must be attached i			tners by clicking the "+Add" b	utton above. Each
	Name of S Agency: Ad	treet dress: City:	County:	Zip Code:	Contact Email Address:	Contact Phone Number:	Funding Partner Pledged Cash Amount:	Funding Partner Pledged In-Kind Amount:	Statement of Support:
	ontana PO tate Library 201		Lewis and Clark	59620	jkilgour@mt.gov	406-444-4128	\$1,000.00	\$1,000.00	Test Document.pdf

Attachments:

Several sections of the application will ask you to upload certain documents and tables. To attach documents to the application, click on the **Choose File** button (If using Internet Explorer, there will be a **Browse** button.). You will then be able to select a document that has been previously stored on your computer.

Funding Partners	
	unding partner, if applicable. Add new rows as needed to account for all funding partners by clicking the "+Add" button above. Each atter of support, which must be attached to this form as a PDF document.
Name of Contact:*	
Name of Agency:*	
Street Address:*	
City:*	
County:*	T
Zip Code:*	
Contact Email Address:*	
Contact Phone Number:*	
Please enter the amount of pledged funding p	
Funding Partner Pledged Cash Amount:*	\$0.00
Please enter the funding partner's pledged in-	kind contribution to the project in this field.
Funding Partner Pledged In-Kind Amount:*	\$0.00
Please attach the applicable statement of sup as a PDF document.	port from the funding partner by clicking "Browse" below and selecting the appropriate document. Please attach the statement of support
Statement of Support:*	Choose File No file chosen

Budget Narrative and Summary Tables:

The budget form requires the applicant to enter a written budget narrative, upload a detailed budget table and a budget summary table, and complete a short table summarizing the requested MLIA funds. The budget narrative is entered in a text box similar to other sections of the application. The two uploaded budget tables can be attached to the application following the instructions above for attachments. The **MLIA Funding Request Summary** table should be completed using the total MLIA requested funds submitted in the MLIA Budget Summary Table. Entering this data in the **MLIA Funding Request Summary** may seem redundant, but it is necessary for the requested funds to be entered directly into the WebGrants system to allow for budget calculations and claims processing should the proposed grant project be approved for funding.

MLIA Funding Request Summary

Please complete the following table summarizing the applicant's MLIA funding request. The amounts entered into this table should match the MLIA funding amounts included in the budget summary table attached above. It is necessary to also enter the MLIA funding amount below, because this form will be used to calculate reimbursement of project costs should the grant be awarded Category Requested MLIA Funds Personnel (including fringe benefits) \$0.00 Travel \$0.00 Equipment \$0.00 Supplies & Materials \$0.00 Contractual \$0.00 Other \$0.00

To complete this table, simply enter the relevant amounts for each budget category in the **Requested MLIA Funds** column and click **Save**. The system will then calculate the total amount of requested MLIA funds.

MLIA Funding Request Summary

Please complete the following table summarizing the applicant's MLIA funding request. The amounts entered into this table should match the MLIA funding amounts included in the budget summary table attached above. It is necessary to also enter the MLIA funding amount below, because this form will be used to calculate reimbursement of project costs should the grant be awarded.

Category	Requested MLIA Funds
Personnel (including fringe benefits)	\$500.00
Travel	\$350.00
Equipment	\$1,000.00
Supplies & Materials	\$0.00
Contractual	\$2,500.00
Other	\$0.00
Totals	\$4,350.00

To Add Additional Contacts to Your Grant Application:

To grant additional people (such as a secondary project manager) access to an application that has been started, open the **General Information** component.

Application: 93348 - TEST FY2021 MLIA App JK 1/10/2020		
Program Area: MSL Montana Land Information	Act Grant	
Funding Opportunities: 93274 - FY2021 Montana Land	Information Act Grant Application	
Application Deadline: 02/18/2020		
02/10/2020		
Instructions		
The required application forms appear below. Please note: Clicking "Mark as Complete the form is only an indicator that the form has been completed. All application compone button.		
Application Forms	Application Details S	ubmit Withdraw
Form Name	Complete?	Last Edited
General Information	✓	01/10/2020
Applicant and Proposal Information		01/10/2020
Funding Partners		01/10/2020
Relevance and Public Benefit		
Project Management and Organizational Capability		
Scope of Work		
Project Deliverables		
Budget Narrative and Summary Tables		
Project Sustainability Renewable Grant Accountability		
Nenewable Grant Accountability		

Click **Edit** on the TOP BAR. Under the **Additional Grantee Contacts**, all individuals associated with your organization will be listed. Select the person you would like to add as a contact and click **Save**. If you do not see the individual listed here, please contact the grant program staff.

General Information	
Primary Contact:*	MTLibrary Test 🗸
Additional Grantee Contacts:	MTLibrary Test
	Select any additional contacts within your organization that will also manage this grant
Project Title: (limited to 250 characters)*	MSL Internal MLIA Test - Kilgour 12/2/19
Organization:*	Test MSL MLIA Org V

Submitting the Application:

Once all application forms are finished and marked as complete, you may submit the application. Keep in mind that once the application is submitted, the system will not allow you to make any changes. To submit, simply click on **Submit** in the application view.

🏠 Menu 🧏 Help 📲 Log Out	S Back 🚫	Print 🧼 Add 💥 Del	lete 🧭 Edit 📙 Sa
WApplication			
Application: 93348 - TEST FY2021 I	MLIA App JK 1/10/2020		
Program Area:	MSL Montana Land Information Act Grant		
Funding Opportunities:	93274 - FY2021 Montana Land Information Act Grant Applica	ation	
Application Deadline:	02/18/2020		
Requested Total:	\$2,301.00		
Instructions			
	Please note: Clicking "Mark as Complete" does not submit the application c	omponent or prevent further edit	ting. The check mark heside
	een completed. All application components must be marked as complete in		
	een completed. All application components must be marked as complete in	n order to submit. To submit the	
putton.	een completed. All application components must be marked as complete in	n order to submit. To submit the	application click the Submit
Application Forms		n order to submit. To submit the Application Det	application click the Submit
Application Forms General Information		n order to submit. To submit the Application Det	application click the Submit
Application Forms General Information Applicant and Proposal Information		n order to submit. To submit the Application Det Complete?	application click the Submit ai Submit Withdra Last Edited 01/10/2020
Application Forms General Information Applicant and Proposal Information Funding Partners		n order to submit. To submit the Application Det Complete?	application click the Submit ai Submit Withdra Last Edited 01/10/2020 01/10/2020
Application Forms General Information Applicant and Proposal Information Funding Partners Relevance and Public Benefit	Form Name	n order to submit. To submit the Application Det Complete?	application click the Submit ai Submit Withdra Last Edited 01/10/2020 01/10/2020 01/10/2020
Application Forms General Information Applicant and Proposal Information Funding Partners Relevance and Public Benefit Project Management and Organizational Cap	Form Name	n order to submit. To submit the Application Det Complete?	application click the Submit ai Submit V/ithdra Last Edited 01/10/2020 01/10/2020 01/10/2020 01/10/2020
Application Forms General Information Applicant and Proposal Information Funding Partners Relevance and Public Benefit Project Management and Organizational Cap Scope of Work	Form Name	n order to submit. To submit the Application Det Complete?	application click the Submit ai Submit V/ithdra Last Edited 01/10/2020 01/10/2020 01/10/2020 01/10/2020 01/10/2020
Application Forms General Information Applicant and Proposal Information Funding Partners Relevance and Public Benefit Project Management and Organizational Cap Scope of Work Project Deliverables	Form Name	n order to submit. To submit the Application Det Complete?	application click the Submit ai Submit V/ithdra Last Edited 01/10/2020 01/10/2020 01/10/2020 01/10/2020 01/10/2020 01/10/2020
button.	Form Name	n order to submit. To submit the Application Det Complete?	application click the Submit ai Submit Withdra Last Edited 01/10/2020 01/10/2020 01/10/2020 01/10/2020 01/10/2020 01/10/2020 01/10/2020

You will be reminded that submitting the application will lock all sections from further editing. You may cancel the submission at this time if you need to make additional changes. If the application is ready to submit, click **OK**.

fundingmt.org says

Submitting the Application will lock all sections from further editing. Have you completed all sections? Are you sure you are ready to submit this Application?

